

Mr David McKay
Project Controls Manager
Suite 2, Level 25
25 Bligh Street
Sydney, NSW, 2000

04/06/2026

Subject: Bushfire Emergency Management and Operations Plan – Stubbo Solar Farm (SSD-10452)

Dear Mr McKay,

I refer to the Bushfire Emergency Management and Operations Plan (dated 6 May 2026) and the associated Emergency Plan (dated 6 May 2026) submitted for information under Schedule 3, Condition 31 of the development consent for the Stubbo Solar Farm (SSD-10452). I also acknowledge your response to the Department's request for additional information.

The Department acknowledges receipt of the documents and has no further comments at this time.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Jasmine Walden on (02) 6773 7009 or at Jasmine.Walden@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Iwan Davies
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary